
From: McIntyre, David 
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 2:38 PM 
To: awilliams@co.burlington.nj.us 
Cc: Mike, Linda; Champ, Billie; Lewis, Antoinette 
Subject: Smoke/Fire Detectors (LTR-11-0634) 
 
Ms. Williams – 
This is in response to your email of 11/29/2011 to the NRCExecSecResource seeking contact information 
on disposal of smoke/fire detectors. Since New Jersey is an NRC Agreement State, it is responsible for 
the regulation of radioactive materials within New Jersey. Here is the contact information: 
 
Paul Baldauf, Assistant Director   
Radiation Protection Programs   
Division of Environmental Safety, Health & Analytical Programs   
Dept. of Environmental Protection 
P.O. Box 415   
Trenton, NJ 08625-0415   
PH (609)984-5636 FX (609)633-2210   
paul.baldauf@dep.state.nj.us  
 
Regards, 
 
 
_______________________________ 
David McIntyre 
Public Affairs Officer 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (301) 415-8200 (office) (301) 415-8206 (direct) 
Protecting People & the Environment 
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